
-----Original Message-----
From: Gauthier, Cassandra [mailto:Cassandra.Gauthier@lm.doe.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 7:03 PM
To: Gil, April; Chang, Richard
Cc: Miller, David
Subject: RE: Question on Shiprock

Richard and April,

Here is a cross section from the design drawings and a couple 
construction photos. Let me know 
if this is sufficient.

Cassie Gauthier
S.M. Stoller
2597 B 3/4 Rd.
Grand Junction, CO 81503
(970)248-6690
-----Original Message-----
From: Gil, April
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1:12 PM
To: 'Chang, Richard'
Cc: Gauthier, Cassandra
Subject: RE: Question on Shiprock

Richard,

Of course.  I'll ask Cassie to send you some pictures.

April 

-----Original Message-----
From: Chang, Richard [mailto:Richard.Chang@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 6:49 AM
To: Gil, April
Subject: Question on Shiprock

April, 

 

Could you send me some pictures/design specs of the interceptor trench 
in many Devils Wash? 
I am trying to put together a knowledge transfer package for Nick. 

 

Thanks,

 

Richard Chang 

Project Manager

FSME/DWMEP/SPB

301-415-7188
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